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- RELEASE -
~ INFuLL

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 8:57 AM
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: mini schedule 5/27/09

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:35am Secretary’s Office

8:40 am DAILY SMALL STAFFMEETING
8:45 am Secretary’s Office

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15 am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15am OFFICE TIME
10:10am Secretary’s Office

10:10 am DEPART State Department *En route White House
10:15 am ARRIVE White House ’

10:15 am WEEKLY MEETING w/GENERAL JONES
11:15 am White House Situation Room

11:20 am DEPART White House *En route State Department
11:25 am ARRIVE State Department

11:30 am OFFICE TIME
12:00 pm Secretary’s Office

12:00 pm WORKING LUNCH FOR EGYPTIAN FOREIGN MINISTER AHMED
1:00 pm ALI ABOUL GHEIT James Monroe Room, 8% Floor *Camera spray at top.

1:15 pm(t) PRE-BRIEF FOR WEEKLY MEETING (T)
1:45 pm w/PRESIDENT OBAMA Secretary’s Office

1:45 pm PHONE CALL w/PRESIDENT SHEIKH SHARIF SHEIKH AHMED
2:00 pm TRANSITIONAL FEDERAL GOVERNMENT IN SOMALIA
Secy’s Office

2:00 pm MEETING w/ROXANA SABERI, AMERICAN JOURNALIST
2:30 pm Secretary’s Office *Camera Spray in outer office preceding.

2:45pm(t) PRE-BRIEF FOR WEEKLY MEETING (T)
3:15pm w/PRESIDENT OBAMA Secretary’s Office

3:15pm OFFICE TIME
4:30 pm Secretary’s Office

4:30 pm MEETING w/IVO DAALDER, U.S. AMBASSADOR TO NATO
5:00 pm Secretary’s Office

5:00pm MEETING w/SPECIAL ENVOY GEORGE MITCHELL
5:30pm Secretary’s Office

5:30pm OFFICE TIME
7:00 pm Secretary’s Office

7:00 pm WORKING DINNER FOR PALESTINIAN AUTHORITY

8:30 pm PRESIDENT MAHMOUD ABBAS James Monroe Room, 82 Floor *Official photo in
outer office preceding.

8:35pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence

8:45 pm ARRIVE Private Residence
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